TOWN OF WHEATLAND
TOWN BOARD MEETING
WHEATLAND TOWN HALL
34515 GENEVA RD.,
NEW MUNSTER, WISCONSIN
MONDAY, JULY 24, 2023 – 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Brett Butler at 6:00 p.m., Monday July 24, 2023 at the Town Hall and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. Town Board Members present, Chairman Brett Butler and 2nd Supervisor Kelly Wilson. Excused 1st Supervisor Kyle Madsen. Also present; Clerk Deuster, Brian Thomas, Wayne Kaddatz, Jeff Butler, Chris Brown. Meeting notices were posted at the Post Office, Town Hall, Wheatland School, Westosha Report and Kenosha News, emailed to interested parties list.

The Minutes from the July 10th, 2023Meeting were presented and a motion was made to approve the by Supervisor Wilson, seconded by Chairman Butler. Motion carried.

Report(s) Chief Denko stated it was an exceptionally quiet week with Country Thunder going on. He continues to monitor the burning ban and will post if it has to be re-established. 6614 is back in service with the welding complete. 6661, still waiting for the warranty work information. PFAF materials will be delivered to Delevan as a central point for disposal.

No Public Comments Jeff Butler questioned his concern of camping at the sales site on P and 50. The building inspector spoke to the owner and issued a warning. All activity will stop as of July 31st per the building inspector.

Chris Brown spoke representing the Great Twin Lakes Chamber of Commerce. He brought the current magazine to share and invited Wheatland to feel welcome to be a part of these endeavors. The chamber offers scholarships and will be able to offer help for our local events. There is a regular calendar of events that he invited us to email our information to be included.

ATV – we are waiting to hear from County Executive Samantha Kerkman regarding whether the county should update their ordinances first, or the town once Hwy O is officially open. Supervisor Madsen was not available with the Burlington update. Reports, Correspondence, Announcements. Roads, nothing new to report.

Chairman Butler reported Post and chains are complete at Koche Park and waiting for more chain to complete Oakwood Shores Park. Supervisor Wilson reported she has gotten some numbers for the speed signs but is still seeking input from Constable Santelli. She also reported that information concerning the pet, nuisance ordinance has been submitted to Attorney Davison, but we do not have a date to except anything back at this time.

Clerk – State we have some new address signs to be posted and they will be given to the county to install these.

Chairman Butler reported the present timeline for the Notice of Assessment to be sent out is July 31, 2023. Open Book Tuesday, August 15th by phone from 10 am – 4 pm Board of Review Wednesday September 6th from 4 pm – 6 pm.

Financial Matters: Purchase Approval – None Other Financial Matters – None

Clerks Report Clerk Deuster reported disbursements for the Month of June include:

Vendors \$204,761.92 Payroll 15,638.60 Liabilities 7,542.39 Total \$227,942.91

Motion to approve the report by Chairman Butler, Seconded by Supervisor Wilson. Motion Carried.

Treasures Report Treasurer Vos reported that the total assets for the Town of Wheatland as of June 30, 2023 were \$1,249,438.32. Motion to approve by Supervisor Wilson, seconded by Chairman Butler. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn at 6:14 pm made by Chairman Butler, seconded by Supervisor Wilson. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Donna M Deuster Clerk, Town of Wheatland